TENDER FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF SYSTEM DEVELOPER FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF END-TO-END

WORK PROCESSES AND DATA CONSOLIDATION FOR EXECUTIVE INTEGRATED INFORMATION SYSTEM
(E11S) AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT OFFICE SYSTEM (PMOS)

Questions & Answers

No. Questions Answers
The system attempts to manage telecommunication infrastructure
What is the main function for Infrastructure Development Management System development project in term of timeline, scheduler, reminder etc.
1 | (IDMS) since there is no specific information about the system in the tender? Requirement Study Phase in the document will be spelled out in detail
to the successful tenderer.
Tenderer to propose universal platforms to cater for multiple formats
For the migration part, what is the format and how many systems will be involved and scalability nature of the proposed solution to address unlimited
2 in the migration process? number of systems.
MCMC wishes to have a robust solution with scalability and ability to
) ) ) ) add users/viewers as at when required. For Viewer accessibility, it
How many users/viewers will use the reporting function? ) ) ]
3 should be an option to choose whether to public or by access right.
And does not depend on the number of license purchased.
Do MCMC have existing LMS system or all of the previous license applications are MCMC does not have any existing LMS system.
4 | only stored in file systems format only?
) . i i Softcopy of the whole tender document was previously emailed to you
Can MCMC provide a softcopy of this tender, especially on the Compliance Tables?
5 team on 17th June 2016.
6 For Phase 2A (System Development testing complete For LMS and IDMS) & Phase 3

(System deployment for all). For this two phase, it involves two on-site training
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No. Questions Answers
(page 30 & 31). a) May | know whether this training will involves Two different
session or one session?
Tenderer to propose.
b) How many user for Phase 2A & Phase 3?
MCMC wishes to have a robust solution with scalability and ability to
add users as and when required.
With ref t tion 5.3.11, h MCMC ted t . . . . .
7 ! r.e erence tosection ) owmany .users are. expected o - MCMC wishes to have a robust solution with scalability and ability to
subscribe for each category of Editors, Contributors, Viewers and Community add users as and when required
8 Does the EIIS requirements comprise of the Dashboard in section 5.2 and The EIIS capabilities are not limit to the requirement stated in the
Reporting? section 5.2. The successful tenderer are required to provide the best
effective and sophisticate solution to fulfil EIIS requirement.
9 Do MCMC already implemented the registration module for the Public (Applicant) NO

with reference to the section 5.10.5?




